

To whom may concern:

The proposed removal of Tree 67 within Innovation Plaza will not have an unacceptable impact on the design integrity of the intended vision and design of the public domain for the following reasons:

- Despite the removal of the tree, the avenue planting of Platanus x hybrid is still maintained as a strong visual arrangement and defining spatial element in the plaza.
- Due to its removal for vehicle access, there is slight reconfiguration of public domain elements, but the removal of the tree makes minimal impact on the proposed amenity of the plaza, which as part of the DA additions, includes new seating, public furniture and planting.

Kind Regards,

Lei Zhang
Senior Landscape Architect